

## February 2013

- **NomCom 2013 essentials**

**Committee Leadership:**

Chair (chosen by the Board): Yrjö Länsipuro

Associate Chair (chosen by Chair to assist): Adam Peake

Chair Elect (chosen by the Board to be 2014 NomCom Chair): Cheryl Langdon-Orr

**Committee:**

Voting members: 5 ALAC; 1 ccNSO; 1 ASO; 1 TLG; 1 IAB; 7 GNSO (RrSG, RySG, NCUC, ISPCP, IPC, CBUC [1 small / 1 large business rep])

Non voting members: 1 SSAC, 1 RSSAC

ICANN Staff support: Olof Nordling (Staff Support Lead), Joette Youkhanna (Staff Support)

- **Meeting essentials**

Last meeting held: January (Teleconference).

This meeting: Teleconference.

Duration: 90 minutes.

Expected next meeting: March 2013, teleconference.

Attendance: Chair; Chair Elect; Associate Chair; 3 ALAC (Africa, Asia/Australia/Pacific and Europe); 1 NCUC; 0 ISPCP; 0 ccNSO; 1 ASO; 1 IPC; 1 RrSG; 1 RySG; 1 SSAC; 1 TLG; 1 RSSAC, 2 BC; 1 IAB. Apologies received from members unable to attend: I was travelling and could not participate, but sent contribution the day before.

- **Meeting agenda**

Agenda

- 1) SOI update - staff
- 2) Update on outreach - past and planned events
- 3) Survey proposal - Ron
- 4) External recruitment assistance - Adam, Stephane
- 5) O&B role in assessing candidates - Yrjö, Olof
- 6) NomCom schedule for Beijing - Yrjö
- 7) Assignments of NCA's for GNSO - Stephane
- 8) AOB

- **Highlights of Output:**

Agenda item 1

Joette explained we had 10 SOIs carried over from last year: 5 for the Board. 2 for ALAC but not available this year. 1 ALAC. 1 GNSO. 1 ccNSO. NomCom has received 4 new SOIs. 1 ALAC. 1 for all positions (but incomplete SOI). 1 for Board and GNSO. 1

# NOMCOM REPORT 2013

Vanda Scartezini – LACRALO Voting Member

---

for Board and ALAC. We have also received 3 recommendations from the community, for the Board and 1 for ALAC.

## Agenda Item 2

Adam Peake reports that the carry over SOIs are the lowest number on record. Cheryl Langdon-Orr suggests that we try to approach people who have recently applied for other ICANN positions such as the ATRT. Can each NomCom member check this with each of their groups? I will personally ask each LACRALO member which has been applied last year.

Suggestion that a list be compiled of applicants for those positions for the NomCom's use. Suggestion that a secure site be set up to allow only NomCom members to look at the SOIs that have been received.

Need to establish if NomCom members need additional cards and flyers in time for Beijing. Report that ICANN leadership has pledged to mention the NomCom when they are speaking publicly. Upcoming outreach event: WSIS in Paris, with an outreach event on Feb 28 at the UNESCO building. NomCom people at the WSIS event can help with outreach there. Event in Africa, Waudu Segunga will do outreach there.

Event in Uruguay happened in February (6-8), Vanda Scartezini attended and did outreach.

## Agenda Item 3

Suggestion by Ron Andruff that NomCom surveys past NCAs to understand what motivated them to apply and what their experience was to assist the NomCom's outreach work. With the suggestion approved, discussion on the best way to organise survey vis-à-vis formulation of the questions to get effective answers. Ron to coordinate this effort.

## Agenda Item 4

Adam explained recent discussions with international search firm.

A financial proposal has been from the firm, which led to a full discussion and general acceptance by Committee members on the call.

Adam and Stéphane van Gelder will travel to meet the firm on March 4 and close the contract.

## Agenda Item 5

Yrjö Lansipuro and Olof Nordling went to Frankfurt to meet with the people who will help the NomCom with candidate selections. O&B, same company from last year. Discussion about Board Member George Sadowski's comment to NomCom Chair about the passion needed, as much about candidates' understanding of the concepts that support the multistakeholder, bottom-up model.

Yrjö reported that the candidate scorecards will also be simplified to make the work more efficient.

## Agenda Item 6

Discussion of Yrjö's proposed schedule for the NomCom in Beijing. Main points of proposal shown below:

- Daily informal breakfast meeting used by NomCom member to keep informed about current work going on, including outreach.
- Two formal open meetings, a full open NomCom meeting and an Outreach Subcommittee meeting.
- Public workshop/information session.

# NOMCOM REPORT 2013

Vanda Scartezini – LACRALO Voting Member

- Meeting with ALAC leadership and other SO/AC's.
- Meeting with BGC.
- Closed workshop on polling/voting mechanisms.

In addition, Yrjö 's suggestion that a room be available for the NomCom, to be advertised and to be used for people who want to talk to NomCom members in private or understand what we do and how to apply was approved.

## Agenda Item 7

Update provided to the committee on the proposal for GNSO NCA allocation. Suggestion that it may now be too late to make changes for this year, but that it was agreed that the 2013 Nom Com take steps so that in future the 3 NCAs are assigned by the Nom Com at the same time. This would be a change from the current even year/odd year – 2 NCA/1NCA assignments. Consensus to work on a long-term change.

## AOB

Ken highlights possible admin problems with Beijing meeting and encouraged all to ensure that their visas provide for appropriate entry as individually needed.

---

## Febrero 2013

### **NomCom 2013 elementos esenciales**

#### **Comité de Liderazgo:**

Presidente (elegido por la Junta): Yrjö Länsipuro

Presidente Asociado (elegido por el Presidente para asistir): Adam Peake

Electo Presidente (elegido por la Junta para 2014 Presidente NomCom): Cheryl Langdon-Orr

#### **Comité:**

Los miembros votantes: 5 ALAC, la ccNSO 1, 1 ASO, 1 TLG, 1 IAB, 7 GNSO (RrSG, RySG, NCUC, ISPCP, IPC, CBUC [1 pequeño / 1 representante de las grandes empresas])

Miembros no votantes: 1 voto SNCC, 1 RSSAC

El personal de ICANN de apoyo: Olof Nordling (Jefe del Personal de Apoyo), Joette Youkhanna (personal de apoyo)

### **Reunión - esenciales**

Última reunión: Enero 2013(Teleconferencia).

Esta reunión: Teleconferencia.

Duración: 90 minutos.

Próximo Encuentro previsto: próximo Marzo de 2013, teleconferencia.

Asistencia: Presidente, Presidente Electo, Presidente Asociado, 3 ALAC (América del Norte, Asia Pacífico, Europa), 1 NCUC, 0 ISPCP, 0 ccNSO, 1 ASO, 1 IPC; 1 RrSG , 1 RySG, 1 SSAC , 1 TLG, 1 RSSAC /2 AC, 1 IAB. Disculpas recibidas dos que no

lograran comparecer. Yo personalmente estaba de viaje y no logré participar, pero envié contribuciones el día anterior.

## Agenda de la reunión

### Orden del día

1. SOI actualización – Personal
  2. Actualización de divulgación - eventos pasados y previstos
  3. Encuesta propuesta – Ron
  4. La asistencia contratación externa - Adam, Stephane
  5. O & B papel en la evaluación de los candidatos - Yrjö, Olof
  6. NomCom calendario para Beijing – Yrjö
  7. Las cesiones de NCA para la GNSO – Stéphane
- AOB

## Aspectos más destacados de salida:

### Tema 1

Joette explicó que tenía 10 SOIs heredadas del pasado año: 5 para el Consejo. 2 para ALAC pero no está disponible este año. 1 ALAC. 1 GNSO. 1ccNSO. NomCom ha recibido 4 SOIs nuevos. 1 ALAC, 1 para todas las posiciones (pero SOI incompleta). 1 para la Junta Directiva y de la GNSO. 1 para la Junta Directiva y ALAC. También se han recibido 3 recomendaciones de la comunidad para la Junta y 1 para ALAC.

### Tema 2

Adam Peake he informado que el transporte de SOI de un año al otro presenta el número más bajo de la historia de NOMCOM.

Cheryl Langdon-Orr sugiere entonces que tratemos de acercarnos a las personas que recientemente han solicitado puestos de ICANN tales como los participantes del ATRT. ¿Puede cada miembro de NomCom verificar esto con cada uno de sus grupos? Yo voy a preguntar directamente a cada miembro de LACRALO que he participado en el año pasado.

Sugerencia de que se mire la lista que se compiló de los solicitantes de esos cargos para el uso de NomCom. Sugerencia de que un sitio seguro esté configurado para permitir a solamente los miembros del NomCom puedan mirar los SOI que se han recibido.

Necesidad de establecer si los miembros del Comité de nominaciones necesitan tarjetas adicionales y volantes en tiempo para Pekín.

Señalar que el liderazgo de la ICANN se han comprometido mencionar el NomCom siempre cuando hablan en público.

Próximos eventos de divulgación: la CMSI en París, con un evento de difusión el 28 de febrero en el edificio de la UNESCO. Personas de NomCom en el evento de la CMSI pueden ayudar con la difusión.

Evento en África, Waudo Segunga hará difusión allí.

Evento en Uruguay, ocurrió en febrero (6-8) y Vanda Scartezini estuvo presente e hizo la divulgación de las oportunidades abiertas en NOMCOM entre los participantes..

### Tema 3

Sugerencia de Ron Andruff que encuestas sean hechas junto a participantes anteriores de NomCom para entender lo que los motivó a aplicar y cuál fue su experiencia, para ayudar el trabajo del Comité de Divulgación de NOMCOM. Con la propuesta aprobada, tuvo inicio un debate sobre la mejor manera de organizar la encuesta vis-à-vis la formulación de las preguntas para obtener respuestas eficaces. Ron debe coordinar este esfuerzo.

## Tema 4

Adán explicó sus recientes conversaciones con la firma de búsqueda internacional que estará testando la oportunidad de hacer una búsqueda de candidatos a nivel internacional por empresa contratada.

Una propuesta financiera ha sido de la empresa, lo que llevó a una discusión completa y general aceptación por parte de los miembros del Comité de la llamada.

Adán y Stéphane Van Gelder, van a viajar a encontrarse con la firma el 4 de marzo y cerrar el contrato.

## Tema 5

Yrjö Lansipuro y Olof Nordling fueran a Frankfurt para reunirse con las personas que ayuden al Comité de nominaciones con selecciones de candidatos, da la firma O&B, la misma del año anterior.

Discusión sobre el comentario de Miembro de la Junta George Sadowski al presidente de NomCom acerca de la pasión necesaria, tanto sobre la comprensión de los candidatos de los conceptos que apoyan el multistakeholder y el modelo *bottom-up*. Yrjö informó que se simplificará el formulario de aplicación para los candidatos para tornar el trabajo más eficiente.

## Tema 6

Discusión del calendario propuesto por Yrjö para el Nomcom en Beijing. Los puntos principales de la propuesta se indica a continuación:

- Diariamente desayuno de trabajo informal con los miembros para mantenerse informado acerca del trabajo actual en marcha, incluyendo el trabajo de divulgación..
- Dos reuniones formales para el público, una con todo el grupo del NOMCOM y otra con el Comité de búsqueda y divulgación, de lo cual soy miembro
- Taller público / sesión de información.
- Reunión con el liderazgo de ALAC y otros SO / AC s '.
- Reunión con BGC.(*Board Governance Committee*)
- Taller sobre mecanismos de votación cerrado para los miembros votantes.

Además, Yrjö he hecho una de NOMCOM tener una habitación disponible para que se anuncian y para ser utilizado por personas que quieren hablar con los miembros de NomCom en privado o entender lo que hacemos y cómo hacer su aplicación para las posiciones de liderazgo. Fue aprobado.

## Tema 7

## NOMCOM REPORT 2013

Vanda Scartezini – LACRALO Voting Member

---

La cuestión de la propuesta de asignación para el GNSO de los candidatos votantes o non votantes fue actualizada. Hubo una sugerencia de que ahora puede ser demasiado tarde para hacer cambios para este año, pero se acordó que el NOMCOM 2013 debe tomar medidas para que en el futuro las tres posiciones sean asignados por NOMCOM al mismo tiempo. Esta propuesta representaría un cambio para el sistema en curso de año par/año impar que se está siguiendo. Hubo consenso para trabajar en un cambio a largo plazo.

### AOB

Ken destacó posibles problemas de administración con la reunión de Beijing y animó a todos para asegurarse de que sus visas de entrada en tiempo adecuado. Avisar cualquier problema con anticipación.

-----

## **NomCom 2013 report card**

Issue date: February 2013

## **NomCom 2013 essentials**

other ICANN positions such as the ATRT. Can each NomCom member check this with each

of their groups?

Suggestion that a list be compiled of applicants for those positions for the NomCom's use.

Suggestion that a secure site be set up to allow NomCom members to look at the SOIs that

have been received.

Need to establish if NomCom members need additional cards and flyers in time for Beijing.

Report that ICANN leadership has pledged to mention the NomCom when they are speaking publicly.

Upcoming outreach event:

WSIS in Paris, with an outreach event on Feb 28 at the UNESCO building. NomCom people

at the WSIS event can help with outreach there.

Event in Africa, Waudo Segunga will do outreach there.

Event in Uruguay happened in February (6-8), Vanda Scartezini attended and did outreach.

Agenda Item 3

Suggestion by Ron Andruff that NomCom surveys past NCAs to understand what motivated

them to apply and what their experience was to assist the NomCom's outreach work. With

the suggestion approved, discussion on the best way to organise survey vis-à-vis formulation

of the questions to get effective answers.

Ron to coordinate this effort.

Agenda Item 4

Adam explained recent discussions with international search firm.

A financial proposal has been from the firm, which led to a full discussion and general acceptance by Committee members on the call.

Adam and Stéphane van Gelder will travel to meet the firm on March 4 and close the contract.

Agenda Item 5

Yrjö Lansipuro and Olof Nordling went to Frankfurt to meet with the people who will help the

NomCom with candidate selections.

Discussion about Board Member George Sadowski's comment to NomCom Chair about the

passion needed, as much about candidates' understanding of the concepts that support the

multistakeholder, bottom-up model.

Yrjö reported that the candidate scorecards will also be simplified to make the work more

efficient.

# NOMCOM REPORT 2013

Vanda Scartezini – LACRALO Voting Member

---

## Agenda Item 6

Discussion of Yrjö's proposed schedule for the NomCom in Beijing. Main points of proposal shown below:

- Daily informal breakfast meeting used by NomCom member to keep informed about current work going on, including outreach.
- Two formal open meetings, a full open NomCom meeting and an Outreach Subcommittee meeting.
- Public workshop/information session.
- Meeting with ALAC leadership and other SO/AC's.
- Meeting with BGC.
- Closed workshop on polling/voting mechanisms.

In addition, Yrjö 's suggestion that a room be available for the NomCom, to be advertised and to be used for people who want to talk to NomCom members in private or understand what we do and how to apply was approved.

## Agenda Item 7

Update provided to the committee on the proposal for GNSO NCA allocation.

### Suggestion

that it may now be too late to make changes for this year, but that it was agreed that the 2013 Nom Com take steps so that in future the 3 NCAs are assigned by the Nom Com at the same time. This would be a change from the current even year/odd year – 2 NCA/1NCA assignments.

Consensus to work on a long-term change.

### AOB

Ken highlights possible admin problems with Beijing meeting and encouraged all to ensure that their visas provide for appropriate entry as individually needed.



# NOMCOM REPORT 2013

Vanda Scartezini – LACRALO Voting Member

## Members List

<b>Delegate Name</b>	<b>Position</b>
Yrjö Lansipuro	Chair
Cheryl Langdon-Orr	Chair Elect
Adam Peake	Associated Chair
Bill Manning	RSSAC
Warren Kumari	SSAC
Mohamed El Bashir	ALAC-1 - AF
Siranush Vardanyan	ALAC-2 - AP
Veronica Cretu	ALAC-3 - EU
Glenn McKnight	ALAC-4 - NA
Vanda Scartezini	ALAC-5 - LAC
Waudu Siganga	Commercial and Business Users Constituency-1 (Large)
Ron Andruff	Commerical and Business Users Constituency-2 (Small)
Ken Stubbs	Registries Stakeholder Group
Stephane Van Gelder	Registrars Stakeholder Group
Jian Zhang	ccNSO
Anthony Harris	ISP Constituency
J. Scott Evans	Intellectual Property Constituency
Hartmut Glaser	ASO AC
Rafik Dammak	Non Commercial Users Constituency
Ole Jacobsen	IAB for IETF
Howard Benn	Technical Liaison Group
Olof Nordling	ICANN Staff
Joette Youkhanna	ICANN Staff